

In the summer of 1931, the families of David Beck , Chester Bookwalter, and Miles Edgen moved from Mount Union PA to the farms along Basin Hill Rd in Wheatfield Twp., Perry County.

Being of the Pentecostal persuasion, they wished to establish believers along these lines of faith. They became interested in the empty Methodist building on Route 849 about 3 ½ miles from Duncannon. The Methodist board granted permission for small group to use the building known locally as Pennell's church. During the summer of 1931 nightly meetings were held that lasted into the fall.

In the fall of 1931 Rev George Hanson from the Assembly of God Potomac district became the first regular minister. In the winter of 1931 William (Bud) Kelly was asked to conduct Evangelistic Services for an indefinite number of weeks. Brother Kelly, an 18 year old, who had completed Summer Bible College at Green Lane Bible Institute. Brother Kelly's meetings were marked by overflow attendance. Often there were as many people outside the church as were inside.

On June 7, 1933, at request of Rev. George Hanson a special meeting was held and as a result, the Pentecostal church at Duncannon was established.

In December of 1934, at a church annual business meeting it was voted to make the church at Lincoln and Rachel St the regular meeting place of the Pentecostal Assembly of God in Duncannon.

The original bank note of \$250 was paid in full in June 1937.

In 1944 Rev Henry Graf became the pastor and served until 1949. In January 1950 Bro William Crew, from Scranton was elected to be pastor. In October 1950 the idea of making a new mission church in Newport PA was planned and was started.

In July 1959 Paul Parrish answered the call to come to Duncannon. The church was beginning to outgrow the present church building. In June 1960 the church purchased a double home one side was for the parsonage and the other side was rented out.

As of June 10, 1964 the church changed its name to Duncannon

Assembly of God and incorporated. On July 22, 1964 the church purchased the Oscar Reed property, where our present church stands. The church was built and dedicated on September 17, 1966. The parsonage was built and then dedicated on April 23, 1972.

In June 1983, Dale Rosenberger became the pastor. Under his direction, in 1986 the church opened Duncannon Assembly of God Day Care that still operates today. Serving many families, it has been a great outreach to hundreds of members of the community over the years. They have on average 24 preschool children ages 21 months to 5 years old, and they operate a before and after child care for students
K-5.

In September 2011, Duncannon experienced severe flooding from the rains associated with Tropical Storm Lee, and Duncannon Assembly of God opened its doors 24 hours a day for three days to provide food for emergency responders. The Pentecostal Evangel ran a story on this event on February 12, 2012.

Pastor Rosenberger retired in November 2011 at the age of 72 and was succeeded by Rev. Dennis Campbell who was elected Pastor in March of 2012.